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TO: Honorable Board of Directors

FROM: Timothy Healy - General Manager
NS-Collection System Maint

REPORT BY: Nick J Becker, COLLECTION SYSTEM MANAGER - 258-6026

SUBJECT: Sewer System Management Plan Update

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the updated Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP).

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) adopted the Statewide Sanitary Sewer Systems
General Waste Discharge Requirements (SSS WDR) as Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ on May 2, 2006,
amended by WQ 2013-0058-EXEC on August 6, 2013. The SSS WDR requires public agencies that own at
least one mile of sanitary sewers to develop and implement an SSMP and update the SSMP at least every
five years. The original SSMP was adopted by the Napa Sanitation District Board of Directors in August of
2008 and was last updated in September 2013 which included major reorganization and modifications. This
latest update includes only minor changes.

A redline copy of the proposed SSMP modifications is attached to this staff report. A full copy of the SSMP is
available for review at NapaSan's office, at the Board meeting on August 16, and upon request.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
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None.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

A . Presentation Slides
B . SSMP Updates - Redline Changes
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